MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE MARCH 7, 2013

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:00pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Mary Chiodo, Lillian Hendrickson, Veronica Kwasniewski, Nancy Lorraine, Mel O'Connell, Jeanette Remsen, Helen Venable, Cncl. Rich DiLucia

Excused: Rosemarie Buriak

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mel O'Connel made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted of the Seniors Commission Meeting of February 7, 2013. The motion was seconded by Lillian Hendrickson and approved by all members of the Commission in attendance.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen noted that the June trip, 'Cats' at Dutch Apple Dinner Theatre, has been changed from June 13th to June 22nd; The booked trips are still the same: March trip – 'Showtime' at Resorts Casino' on March 20th, April trip – BINGO and breakfast at Peddler's Village on April 18th, May trip – 'Noah' at Sight and Sound Theatre on May 16th, October trip – The Duprees at Trump Taj Mahal on October 2nd.

Jeanette said that the Commission will have to await the amount of the Seniors Commission 2013 budget to plant further for the year. Cncl. Rich DiLucia confirmed that the Seniors Commission budget has stayed the same as 2012 and has not been cut; if approved, the budget will be \$5,000.00.

Cncl. DiLucia suggested that the Commission take a trip to the Grand Theatre in Williamstown. He said that the show he had seen was very well done, very professional, the theatre is very nice and comfortable. The Commission has visited the theater and had dinner at Villa Deli in the past. The township bus has to be used, but many trips are needed of the bus to go back and forth from/to the theater to/from the restaurant, due to the bus only holding only 20 people; a township bus driver will have to be used to drive the bus. The members discussed maybe trying to see 'Ira and Isabella's Jewish-Italian Comedy Wedding' or 'Shut Up, Sit Down & Eat' at Laugh Out Loud. After some discussion, the members are looking to possibly book 'South Pacific' at Surf Light Theatre and eat at Buckalew's Restaurant on July 13th or 20th; 'Broadway: Now and Forever' at American Music Theatre on August 17th; Legends in Concert at Resorts Casino in Atlantic City on September 17th. The members discussed possibly eating at the Moshulu and going to the Sugar House Casino.

Jeanette asked the members if there were any objections to her advertising the 'Noah' trip on March 21st; no objections.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Mel O'Connell made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of March 7, 2013. The motion was seconded by Veronica Kwasniewski; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 8:40pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Wojciechowski, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, April 3, 2013 at 7:00pm.

These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of March 7, 2013 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted	Date	
Approved as corrected	Date	